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23rd lovr.,

Dear Sir,

in reply to your letters of the
16th and 18th instant, 1 beg to state that
the Committee regret that they camnot re-
ceéive at this late date claims for compensa-
tion in resnect of nroperty lost in April
1916. The latest date for notirying claims,
as published in the Dublin papers, was 12%
August last.

Yours faithfully,

Secrelary.

dr R. idarrison,

Fittour,
llewtown Kountkennedy,
Co. Wicklow.
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